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FORMAT 4
Submit originals and one copy and electronic copy to Governance/Faculty Senate Office
(email electronic copy to fysenat@uaf.edu)

DELETION OF PROGRAM REQUEST
(UA Regulation 10.04.02)
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RECEIVED

Request to delete program: MS Space Physics

: SEP 20 2012
A. Name of person preparing request
Dean's Office
Renate Wackerbauer Collage of Natural Science & Mathematics

B. Reasons for requesting deletion of program

, Thisnrnoram wae terminated hv the Prow
; hﬂg ;

C Relation of nroeram to other nroerams in the local unit and svstem



2. Enrollment Information: Past and present enrollment statistics should be included

3. Resource Requirements of Program: Should include personnel costs as well as support
service costs and space requirements

III.  Approval Signature Blocks provided for:

Department Head z_\ - O DA Zon
Curriculum Council Chair
(gt /v [0

Dean of Graduate School (if graduate request)
President, UAF Faculty Senate

Chancellor

President

Board of Regents

IV. Provide an executive summary of about one page for inclusion in the Board of Regents
committee agenda.



0/1DA1RIail - More information necessary for Program Elimination paperwork

: Jayne Harvie <jbharvie@alaska.cdu>
R R L U e
o ALASKA

More information necessary for Program Elimination paperwork

Renate Wackerbauer <rawackerbauer@alaska.edu> Wed, Oct 10, 2012 at 10:19 AM
To: Jayne Hande <jbhanie@alaska.edu>
Cc: "Dr. Curt S7ubera" <caszuberla@alaska.edu>

jayne

here are the numbers for the deleted programs

0l
o

BS applied phys, 7 students enrolled and 3 graduated in may 12
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